



Γραφείο ΟΕΥ:

ΣΥΔΝΕΪ

1. Ελληνικές Αρχές και Φορείς

Ελληνική Πρεσβεία Καμπέρρας
Τηλ: +61 2 627 10100
gremb.can@mfa.gr

Γραφείο Οικονομικών και Εμπορικών Υποθέσεων Σύδνεϋ
Τηλ: +61 2 9284 5500, 9284 5512
ecocom-sydney@mfa.gr

Γενικό Προξενείο Αδελαΐδας
Τηλ: +61 8 82124366, 82124932, 82127112
rgencon.ade@mfa.gr

Γενικό Προξενείο Μελβούρνης
Τηλ: +61 3 98664524
rgencon.mel@mfa.gr

Γενικό Προξενείο Σύδνεϋ
Τηλ: +61 2 92845500
rgencon.sid@mfa.gr

Ελληνική Ορθόδοξη Κοινότητα Σύδνεϋ
Τηλ: +61 2 9740 6022, 9740 6842
info@goc.com.au
www.goc.com.au

Greek Festival of Sydney
Τηλ: +61 02 9750 0440
greekfestival@goc.com.au

Ελληνική Ορθόδοξη Κοινότητα Μελβούρνης και Βικτώριας
Τηλ: +61 3 9662 2722
info@greekcommunity.com.au
www.greekcommunity.com.au

2. Αυστραλιανές Αρχές και Φορείς

Στατιστική Υπηρεσία Αυστραλίας - Australian Bureau of Statistics

<https://www.abs.gov.au/>

Υπουργείο Εξωτερικών και Εμπορίου - Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

<https://dfat.gov.au/>

Υπηρεσία Εξωτερικού Εμπορίου Αυστραλίας - Austrade (Australian Trade Commission)

<http://www.austrade.gov.au/>

Υπουργείο Οικονομίας - The Treasury

<http://www.treasury.gov.au/>

Υπουργείο Γεωργίας – Department of Agriculture

<http://www.agriculture.gov.au>

Υπουργείο Γεωργίας (Υπηρεσία Καραντίνας και Επιθεώρησης) - Department of Agriculture (Quarantine and Inspection Service)

<https://bicon.agriculture.gov.au/BiconWeb4.0/ImportConditions/Search/>

Υπουργείο Εσωτερικών – Department of Home Affairs

<https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/>

Υπηρεσία Τελωνείων και Προστασίας των Συνόρων - Australian Border Force

<https://www.abf.gov.au/>

Εθνικό Τυπογραφείο - Federal Register of Legislation

<https://www.legislation.gov.au/>

Κεντρική Τράπεζα Αυστραλίας - Reserve Bank of Australia

<https://www.rba.gov.au/>

Αυστραλιανή Επιτροπή Κεφαλαιαγοράς - ASIC Australian Securities and Investments Commission

<https://asic.gov.au/>

Μητρώο Επιχειρήσεων –Australian Business Register

<https://abr.business.gov.au/>

Υπηρεσία Προτύπων και Τυποποίησης - Standards Australia

<https://www.standards.org.au/>

Οργανισμός Διανοητικής Ιδιοκτησίας - Intellectual Property Australia

<https://www.ipaustralia.gov.au/>

Ρυθμιστική Αρχή Προληπτικής Διαχείρισης Χρηματοοικονομικού Συστήματος - Australian Prudential Regulation Authority

<https://www.apra.gov.au/>



Ένωση Αυστραλιανών Τραπεζών - Australian Banking Association
<https://www.ausbanking.org.au/>

Εθνικό Σύστημα Κρατικών Προμηθειών Australian Government Tender System
<https://www.tenders.gov.au/>

Κοινοπολιτειακός Οργανισμός Επιστημονικής και Βιομηχανικής Έρευνας - Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation (CSIRO)
<https://www.csiro.au/>

Πολιτειακό Υπουργείο Βιομηχανίας Νέας Νότιας Ουαλίας - Department of Industry (NSW)
<https://www.industry.nsw.gov.au/>

Πολιτειακό Υπουργείο Εργασίας και Περιφερειακής Ανάπτυξης Βικτώριας - Department of Jobs, Precincts and Regions
<https://djpr.vic.gov.au/>

3. Εμπορικά & Βιομηχανικά Επιμελητήρια και Φορείς

Αυστραλιανά Επιμελητήρια

Australian Chamber of Commerce and Industry
<https://www.australianchamber.com.au/>

Canberra Business Chamber
<https://www.canberrabusiness.com/>

Chamber of Commerce and Industry Western Australia
<https://cciwa.com/>

Chamber of Commerce Northern Territory
<https://www.chambernt.com.au/>

Commerce Queensland
<http://www.commerceqld.com.au/>

Chamber of Commerce and Industry South Australia
<https://www.business-sa.com/>

Tasmanian Chamber of Commerce and Industry
<http://www.tcci.com.au/Home>

Business Council of Australia
<https://www.bca.com.au/>

Business Australia
<https://www.businessaustralia.com/about-us>

Newcastle & Hunter Business Chamber
<http://businesschamber.com.au/hunter/home.aspx>

Small Business Association
<https://smallbusinessassociation.com.au/>

Ελληνο-αυστραλιανά Επιμελητήρια

Ελληνοαυστραλιανό Εμπορικό και Βιομηχανικό Επιμελητήριο Βικτώριας
<https://hacci.com.au/>
info@hacci.com.au

Ελληνοαυστραλιανό Εμπορικό και Βιομηχανικό Επιμελητήριο Νέας Νότιας Ουαλίας
<https://www.hacci.org/trade>
admin@hacci.org

Ελληνοαυστραλιανό Εμπορικό και Βιομηχανικό Επιμελητήριο Δυτικής Αυστραλίας
<http://www.hacciwa.com.au/>
admin@hacciwa.com.au

Ελληνοαυστραλιανό Εμπορικό και Βιομηχανικό Επιμελητήριο Βορείου Περιοχής
<https://hacci.com.au/about-us/hacci-nt-board/>
haccint@hacci.com.au

Μικτά Επιμελητήρια

European Australian Business Council (EABC)
<http://www.eabc.com.au/>

American Chamber of Commerce in Australia
<https://www.amcham.com.au/>

Australia Arab Chamber of Commerce and Industry
<http://www.austarab.com.au/>

Australia Brazil Chamber of Commerce
<https://www.australiabrazilchamber.com/>

Canadian Australian Chamber of Commerce
<https://cacc.com.au/>

Australia China Business Council (ACBC)
<http://www.acbc.com.au>

Australia India Business Council
<https://aibc.org.au/>

Australia - Israel Chamber of Commerce
<http://www.aicc.org.au/>



Australia Philippines Business Council
<http://www.apbc.org.au/>

German - Australian Chamber of Industry and Commerce
<https://australien.ahk.de/en/>

Indonesia Australia Business Council
<https://www.aibc.com.au/>

Italian Chamber of Commerce and Industry in Australia
<http://www.icciaus.com.au/>

Netherlands Chamber of Commerce in Australia
<http://www.ncca.com.au/>

Spanish Chamber of Commerce in Australia
<https://www.lacamara.com.au/>

Swedish - Australian Chamber of Commerce
<https://www.swedishchamber.com.au/>

Swiss - Australian Chamber of Commerce and Industry
<http://www.swisscham.com.au/>

Queensland Japan Chamber of Commerce & Industry (INC)
<http://www.qjcci.asn.au/>

4. Τράπεζες

Bank of Sydney
Level 4, 219-223 Castlereagh St, Sydney, NSW 2000, Australia
Tel: + 61 2 8262 9000
Email: info@banksyd.com.au
<https://www.banksyd.com.au/>

Delphi Bank
Level 41, Rialto Towers, 525 Collins Street, Melbourne, VIC 3000
Tel: +61 3 8627 2727
Email: service@delphibank.com.au
<https://www.delphibank.com.au/>

National Bank of Greece
Representative Office
Headquarters: Level 4, 168 Lonsdale Street, Melbourne, Vic 3000 (The Greek Centre for Contemporary Culture)
Telephone: +61 39 639 10 01
<https://www.nbg.gr/en/the-group/group-companies/australia>

National Australia Bank Ltd (NAB)
www.nab.com.au



Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Ltd (ANZ)
www.anz.com/

Westpac Banking Corporation
www.westpac.com.au

St George Bank Ltd
www.stgeorge.com.au/

Macquarie Bank Group Ltd
www.macquarie.com.au

Commonwealth Bank of Australia
www.commbank.com.au/

5. Διοργανωτές Εκθέσεων

Σύνδεσμος Διοργανωτών Εκθέσεων και Συνεδρίων Αυστραλασίας - Exhibition and Event Association of Australasia
<https://eeaa.com.au/>

Diversified Communications Australia
<https://divcom.net.au/>

Fine Food Australia – Τρόφιμα - Ποτά
<http://finefoodaustralia.com.au>

Sydney Build Expo – Δομικά Υλικά
<https://www.sydneybuildexpo.com/welcome>

Design Build – Δομικά Υλικά
<https://designbuildexpo.com.au>

Naturally Good – Καλλυντικά - υγιεινά προϊόντα
<https://naturallygood.com.au/>

Beauty Expo – Καλλυντικά
<https://www.beautyexpoaustralia.com.au>

Luxperience – Τουρισμός
<https://www.luxperience.com.au/>

AIME Asia Pacific Incentives and Meetings Event - Τουρισμός
<https://aime.com.au/visit/>

Indo Pacific Expo – Ναυτιλία
<https://www.indopacificexpo.com.au/>

6. Ξενοδοχεία

SYDNEY

Radisson Plaza Hotel Sydney
27 O'Connell Street, Sydney New South Wales 2000, Australia
http://www.radisson.com/sydneyau_plaza

Four seasons Hotel
199 George street, Sydney NSW 2000,
http://www.fourseasons.com/sydney/rates_and_reservations.html

Shangri-La
176 Cumberland Street, The Rocks, Sydney, NSW 2000 Australia
<http://www.shangri-la.com/sydney/shangri-la/>

Hilton Sydney
488 George Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000, Australia
<http://www.hiltonsydney.com.au/>

Sheraton on the Park Sydney
161 Elizabeth Street, Sydney, New South Wales 2000 · Australia
<https://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/sydsi-sheraton-grand-sydney-hyde-park/>

MELBOURNE

Park Hyatt Melbourne
1 Parliament Square, off Parliament Place Melbourne, Victoria, Australia, 3002
<https://www.hyatt.com/en-US/hotel/australia/park-hyatt-melbourne/melph>

Grand Hyatt Melbourne
123 Collins Street, Melbourne, Victoria, Australia 3000
<https://www.hyatt.com/en-US/hotel/australia/grand-hyatt-melbourne/melbo>

Langham Hotel Melbourne
1 Southgate Avenue, Southbank, Melbourne, Victoria 3006, Australia
<http://www.langhamhotels.com/en/the-langham/melbourne/>

Pullman Melbourne On the Park Hotel
192 Wellington Parade, Melbourne, 3002 VIC
<https://www.accorhotels.com/gb/hotel-9875-pullman-melbourne-on-the-park/index.shtml>

Crown Towers
8 Whiteman Street, Southbank, Melbourne, VIC 3006
<https://www.crownhotels.com.au/crown-towers-melbourne/>

7. Διπλωματικές Αποστολές

Διπλωματική Λίστα Ομοσπονδιακού Υπουργείου Εξωτερικών & Εμπορίου Αυστραλίας –
Department of Foreign Affairs & Trade Diplomatic List
<https://protocol.dfat.gov.au/Public/Display>

8. Σύνδεσμοι

Επαγγελματικοί Σύνδεσμοι

Νομικό Συμβούλιο Αυστραλίας - Law Council of Australia
<https://www.lawcouncil.asn.au/>

Δικηγορικός Σύλλογος Αυστραλίας - Australian Bar Association
<https://austbar.asn.au/find-a-barrister#/>

Institute of Patent and Trademark Attorneys of Australia (IPTA)
<https://ipta.org.au/community/find-an-attorney/>

Institution of Surveyors
<https://www.surveyors.org.au/>

Australian Institute of Quantity Surveyors
<http://www.aiqs.com.au/>

Australian Accounting Standards Board
<https://www.aasb.gov.au/>

Australian Institute of Office Professionals
<http://aiop.com.au/>

Συμβούλιο Αυστραλιανών Ταξιδιωτικών Πρακτορείων - Council of Australian Tour Operators (CATO)
<https://www.cato.travel/>

Αυστραλιανή Ομοσπονδία Ταξιδιωτικών Πρακτόρων - Australian Federation of Travel Agents Limited (AFTA)
<http://www.afta.com.au/>

Australian Society of Archivists
<http://www.archivists.org.au/>

Customer Service Institute of Australia
<http://www.csia.com.au/>

Data Management Association
<http://www.dama.org.au/>



Hire and Rental Industry Association of Australia Ltd
<http://www.hireandrental.com.au/>

Institute of Professional Editors Limited
<http://iped-editors.org/>

Migration Institute of Australia
<http://mia.org.au/>

Restaurant and Catering Australia
<https://www.rca.asn.au/>

Σύνδεσμοι Τομέα Κατασκευών και Υλικών

Australian Asphalt Pavement Association
<http://www.aapa.asn.au/>

Australian Construction Industry Forum
<http://www.acif.com.au/>

Australian Constructors Association
<http://www.constructors.com.au/>

Civil Contractors Federation
<https://www.civilcontractors.com/>

Concrete Pipe Association of Australasia
<https://www.cpaasn.au/>

Crane Industry Council of Australia
<http://www.cica.com.au/>

Design Institute of Australia
<https://www.design.org.au/>

Fire Protection Association Australia
<http://www.fpaasn.au/>

Institute of Quarrying Australia
<http://www.quarry.com.au/>

Institute of Public Works Engineering Australasia
<http://www.ipwea.org.au/>

Modular Building Industry Association of Australia
<https://www.prefabaus.org.au/about-prefabaus/>

Master Builders Association Australia
<http://www.masterbuilders.com.au/>

Planning Institute of Australia
<http://www.planning.org.au/>



The Swimming Pool & Spa Association Inc (SPASA)
<http://www.spasa.com.au/>

SPASA - Swimming Pool and Spa Association of Victoria
<http://www.spasavic.com.au/>

The Australian Institute of Building
<http://www.aib.org.au/>

The Concrete Institute of Australia
<https://www.concreteinstitute.com.au/>

The Royal Australian Institute of Architects
<http://www.architecture.com.au>

Master Painters Australia
<http://www.mpa.org.au>

Cement Industry Federation – CIF
<https://cement.org.au/>

Cement Concrete & Aggregates Australia
https://www.ccaa.com.au/iMIS_Prod/

Αγροτικοί Σύνδεσμοι

National Farmers' Federation (NFF)
<https://nff.org.au/about-us/>

Aerial Application Association of Australia Limited
<https://aaaa.org.au/>

Agribusiness Association of Australia
<http://www.agribusiness.asn.au>

Agsafe
<http://www.agsafe.com.au/>

Angus Australia
<http://www.angusaustralia.com.au/>

Australian Banana Growers Council
<http://www.abgc.org.au/>

Australian Belted Galloway Association
<http://www.beltedgalloway.org.au/>

Australian Chicken Meat Federation Inc
<https://www.chicken.org.au/>



Australian Coffee Traders Association
<http://www.acta.org.au/>

Australian Custard Apple Growers Association
<http://www.custardapple.com.au/>

Australian Eggs
<https://www.australianeggs.org.au/who-we-are/>

Australian Fodder Industry Association
<http://www.afia.org.au/>

Institute of Foresters of Australia (IFA) and Australian Forest Growers (AFG)
<https://www.forestry.org.au/>

The Australian Lavenders Growers Association Inc
<https://www.talga.com.au/>

Australian Olive Oil Association
<http://aooa.com.au/>

Australian Olive Association
<http://www.australianolives.com.au/>

The Hunter Olive Association
<http://www.hunterolives.asn.au>

Australian Oilseeds Federation
<http://www.australianoilseeds.com/>

Australian Vegetable and Potato Growers Federation
<http://www.ausveg.com.au>

Australian Veterinary Association
<http://www.ava.com.au/>

Australian Wagyu Association
<https://www.wagyu.org.au/>

Australian Walnut Industry Association
<http://www.walnut.net.au/>

Australian Women in Agriculture
<http://www.awia.org.au/>

Bazadaise Breeders of Australia
<http://www.bazadaise.com.au/>

Beefalo Society of Australia
<http://www.beefaloaustralia.com/>

Australian Organic
<https://austorganic.com/>



Fertilizer Australia

<https://www.fertilizer.org.au/>

Grain Growers Association

<http://www.graingrowers.com.au/>

Australian Honeybee Industry Council

<https://honeybee.org.au/>

Irrigation Association of Australia Ltd

<http://www.irrigation.org.au/>

Kangaroo Industry Association of Australia

<https://www.kangarooindustry.com/en/>

Meat and Livestock Australia

<http://www.mla.com.au>

Melons Australia

<http://www.melonsaustralia.org.au/>

Pulse Australia

<http://www.pulseaus.com.au/>

Red Angus Society of Australia Inc

<http://www.redangus.org.au/>

Ricegrowers Association of Australia

<http://www.rga.org.au/>

Summerfruit Australia

<http://www.summerfruit.com.au/>

The Australian Society of Viticulture and Oenology

<http://www.asvo.com.au/>

Wine Australia

<https://www.wineaustralia.com/>

The Holstein Friesian Association of Australia Inc

<http://www.holstein.com.au/>

Άλλοι Σύνδεσμοι

Australian Shipbuilders Association Ltd. (ASA)

<http://www.shipbuilders.com.au/members.php>

Shipping Australia

<https://shippingaustralia.com.au/list-of-members/>

Australian Petroleum Production & Exploration Association

<https://www.appea.com.au/>



Gas Energy Australia

<http://gasenergyaustralia.asn.au/>

Australian Coal Association Research Program

<http://www.acarp.com.au/>

Minerals Council of Australia – MCA

<http://minerals.org.au/member-companies>

Australian Steel Institute – ASI

<https://www.steel.org.au/industry-directory/>

Engineered Wood Products Association of Australasia – EWPA

<http://ewp.asn.au/members/>

Australasian Furnishing Association – AFA

<https://australianfurniture.org.au/find-an-accredited-supplier/>

Australasian Association of Convenience Stores

<http://www.aacs.org.au/>

Australasian Promotional Products Association

<http://www.appa.com.au/>

National Footwear Retailers Association

<http://www.nationalfootwearretailers.com.au/listing/listing.php>